From: Portland Public Works Engineering Update <PBOT@info.portland.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 5:10 PM

To: Engineering Update

Subject: ***20250730 PBOT Announcement: 2025 Update to the Traffic Design Manual is Now
Available***
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PBOT Announcement

2025 Update to the Traffic Design Manual is
Now Available

The July 2025 edition of the PBOT's Traffic Design Manual (Permanent Traffic
Control and Design) has been published and now available, links below:

Documents | Engineering Services | Portland.gov

Direct link:
https://www.portland.gov/transportation/engineering/documents/pbot-traffic-
design-manual-permanent-traffic-control/download

Announcement by:



City of Portland | Public Works Engineering Update

1120 SW Fifth Ave, Portland, OR 97204

engineeringupdate@portlandoregon.gov

Sign up for engineering updates!

Receive periodic emails with engineering updates from the Portland Bureau of
Transportation (PBOT), Portland Water Bureau (PWB), Bureau of Environmental
Services (BES), and Urban Forestry (UF). Subscribe to engineering updates here

The City of Portland ensures meaningful access to City programs, services, and activities
to comply with Civil Rights Title VI and ADA Title Il laws and reasonably provides:
translation, interpretation, modifications, accommodations, alternative formats, auxiliary
aids and services. To request these services, contact the Portland Bureau of
Transportation at 311 (503-823-4000), for Relay Service & TTY: 711.

Having trouble viewing this email? View it as a webpage.
Stay Connected with the Bureau of Transportation:
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SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Manage Subscriptions | Help | Contact Us
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